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Kellie Smy

From: chandrika.safari@openreach.co.uk

Sent: 04 December 2023 08:56

To: BCW Planning

Cc: uttam.2.singh@openreach.co.uk; shyam.saluja@openreach.co.uk; 

meghana.maragani@openreach.co.uk; thejaswar.surapureddy@openreach.co.uk; 

alessandro.2.pellegrin@openreach.co.uk

Subject: The Electronic Communications Code (Conditions and Restrictions) Regulations 

2003 (as amended) - Regulation

Attachments: WF9MK51P_NORTH NORTHAMPTONSHIRE COUNCIL.docx; 

WF9MK51P_POLE_PLAN.docx

[CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To Whom it concerns, 

This email contains a notice to inform you that British Telecommunications Plc intends to install fixed line broadband 
electronic communications apparatus at the above location. 

Should you require further information regarding the above works, please do not hesitate to get in touch with the 
below listed contacts (It is recommended to include all the below contacts on your email). 

chandrika.safari@openreach.co.uk

uttam.2.singh@openreach.co.uk

meghana.maragani@openreach.co.uk

alessandro.2.pellegrin@openreach.co.uk

fttp.design@openreach.co.uk

Thanks, and Regards 

Chandrika safari     
TCS Waverockz || FTTP Falcon Job Pack Estimate Planning and Support
Openreach
E-Mail: chandrika.safari@openreach.co.uk
Web: openreach.co.uk


